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Emily Terzieva

From: Peter Fallis
Sent: October 1, 2007 1:16 PM
To: Emily Terzieva
Subject: Fallis Group,. Hall Rental etc.
Attachments: Church Cheque.pdf
Ake

Church Cheque.pdf

(112 KB)

Emily Terzieva
Ontario Energy Board

Receipt for $75.00 for accommodation.

I did not obtain receipt as the opportunity presented itself as a much cheaper option
than $200 a night for downtown hotel accommodation plus taxes, I did not include taxi
charges either to the hearing offices in Toronto which approximated $28.00. If you are
not prepared to allow the payment, that is fine, but in the future I will stay at a
regular hotel and obtain a receipt. The ultimate Payor, HONI will not benefit from the
savings generated.

Receipt for $50.00 hall rental.

I represent about 38 individual landowners who are intervenors in both applications
EB 2007 0050 ( Leave to Construct) and EB 2007 0051 (Access).

I do not represent a group. Rather than having separate meetings with all 38
intervenors I felt that there would be an obvious efficiency in hosting one general
meeting at which all client intervenors could attend. I did not have space in my
Office to accommodate those numbers and I rented a neighbouring Church Hall from the
Durham Presbyterian Church for $50.00 at which most of the 38 individual intervenor
clients attended. Enclosed is a copy of my cheque for $50.00 in payment of that rent.

I trust this is a sufficient explanation. To meet individually with the intervenors
would have added at least another 16 hours to our account which saved the ultimate
payor. HONI. from such expenditure.

Peter T. Fallis

Fallis, Fallis & McMillan
195 Lambton St. East
Durham, Ontario
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